10/11/23, 7:40 AM Mail - Carter Williams - Outlook

Re: Commission Update Tonight

Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotinvestments.com>
Tue 10/10/2023 2:18 PM

To:Carter Williams <WilliamsCa@reno.gov>
Cc:Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotproperties.com>;James MacDougall <jamespmacd@gmail.com>;Mitch Rivard
<mitch@highrockproperties.net>

Correct,

Let's do full withdrawal. | appreciate the effort, thanks!

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 1:32 PM Carter Williams <WilliamsCa@reno.gov> wrote:
Batuhan,

That is fine as long as you are withdrawing the appeal. | would just need an email or letter stating that
you are withdrawing. Because the agenda has already been posted, we are not able to pull it off
without a total withdrawal. This would end your right to appeal this specific application further. The
alternative would be to request a continuance at the hearing tonight.

It is up to you what you want to do. If you are going to withdraw, please get that over to me as soon as
possible so | can notify my Administration.

From: Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotinvestments.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Carter Williams <WilliamsCa@reno.gov>

Cc: Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotproperties.com>; James MacDougall <jamespmacd@gmail.com>; Mitch
Rivard <mitch@highrockproperties.net>

Subject: Re: Commission Update Tonight

Hey Carter,

Can we pull our application off the meeting tomorrow? We found another way we're going to
pursue and the presentation tomorrow is unnecessary.

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 11:57 AM Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotinvestments.com> wrote:
Perfect,

Thats the one that went through.

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 11:57 AM Carter Williams <WilliamsCa@reno.gov> wrote:
CouncilMeetings@reno.gov may be an internal email. So as long as the City Clerk email went
through, all is well.

From: Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotinvestments.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Carter Williams <WilliamsCa@reno.gov>

Cc: Batuhan Zadeh <batuhan@marmotproperties.com>; James MacDougall <jamespmacd@gmail.com>;
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